STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIUNS

COUNTY OF , Greenville )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2308457

i Gabriel Betancourt Jr ) A/W# _2015A2330200999

' ' )  Dateof Offense: _1/1/2010

Race: HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(C)

DOB: Ce - )  CDRCode# _ 3661

Address. ... e )

City,State,Zip: o )

DL#:  ~ctmraenr - SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[ | . CMV Yes [] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] "CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS

TO: SEX/ Criminal Sexual Conduct with Minor 3rd Degree - U/16yrs & actor over 14yrs

in violation of § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661 .

NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. defendant's initials)
[X} Wighout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.
L —" 70325 ‘ 100228
SC Bar# Defendant SARRATT, STUART SC Bar#
e Defendant is commited to the [J State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / c}ﬁé/m ths‘ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof @~ days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. —_ - I
CONCURRENT or [T] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / S - C_‘r§ - L% "% \7%5 :/:
The Defendant is to be given credit for tie served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and fapplied

the State Department of Corrections. W 777
P The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25- 135
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25; 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ~ [7]
] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. !
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 _T_m pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 5 $ . paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: '
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) ~ $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
g 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 0 Appomted PD or appomted other counsel
3%to County (if paid in installments) 3 AT5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be ollectecli before

TOTAL $ \ZB 16 any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk {)CLK_LQ B (_,L, (,{,Z»byu_% < Judge Code: 217
Court Reporter: ¢ X )*Leu.u,u.a—, Sentence Date. “5 TI’L\(« [ (]

SCCA/217 (07/2016) _ |



AMENDED INDICTMENT

WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-23-08457
CLK

D. Picone _ . The State of South Carolina

Greenville County Sheriffs Office @ . ( ) County of Greenville |

2/3/2015 | ‘ ) . »
. COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Februaly-  rerma017
THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER vs.
2015A2330200999

GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR.

: iﬁ%ﬂno JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
- VERDICT : 4
' / Amended Indictment for
3661
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
Gl 1—4 . | 3RD DEGREE
N
&fx\m;u i -- N (U i Ol y/IOLATION § 16-03-0655(C)

F orepeiyon of Pet( Jury ' -

Date: R A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED INDICTMENT FOR
") CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR 3RD DEGREE

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ) :-ﬂ? . the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ' FEB 2 1 2“17

That GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR., did in Greenville County, between the 18th day of June, 2012

and the 14th day of January, 2015 being over the age of fourteen years, while residing at

-l v willfully and lewdly commit or attempt a lewd and lascivious act upon or with the body,
or its parts, of A.H., a child under the age of sixteen years, with the intent of arousing, appealing to, or
gratifying the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such child. This is in violation of §16-03-

0655(C) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made anid provided.




—ttn I
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA lﬂww'l IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville ) '
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2308459
' Gabriel Betancourt Jr y  A/WH _2015A2330200998

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/1/2010

Race: HISPANIC Sex: M. _ Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0655(A)(1)

DOB: o )  CDRCode#: _ 0385

Address: T T )

City,State,Zip: ) T EET |

DL#: . —— SIDE ) SENTENCE SH .

*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [1PLEADS

TO: Sex, Crim Sex Cond, 1st Deg W/Min <11 Yr_ ~ .

in violation of § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the'S.C. Code off Léws, bearing CDR Code # 0385

[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS (XIMOST SERIOUS X}Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pla is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, M Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
70325 100228
risty Kednoe™ SC Bar# Defendant SARRATT, STUART SC Bar#
, the Deféndant is commited to the - & State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
T e— Y .

for a determinate term of _S&_ dgys/mo s@r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed | years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the serviceof ~_ days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions‘;of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ' '
CONCURRENT or {71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time7served pursuant to S.C. Code_ § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. W 4 77 <
? The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25-{65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP '
Totah $  plus20%fee: = ¢~ =~ days/hours Public Service Empl(!>yment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing O .
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 M pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 . . d
8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 3 o$;h_._____ paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er ~—1 |
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ se }C Of’,&b D‘ee‘
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § S Ty
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 y)
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

) N N oA A Presiding Judge _ W
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J)(U,\__(, N b% LL) LC,OLWLM&L Judge Code: 2. i1 — ; _
Court Reporter: Dl (raiaasnn Sentence Date:. 5 ( 241173 |
SCCA/217 (07/2016) |

R

:

TOTAL




—————————

AMENDED INDICTMENT

. WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-23-08459
CLK
D. Picone ~ The State of South Carolina
Greenville County Sheriffs Office @ L County of Greenville
2/3/2015 I N fié/ — — —
4 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Februaly .. .
o THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER VS,
2015A2330200998
GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR.
ACTION OF G-RAND JURY .

ﬁ JE BILL

N e g

Foreperson of ERERMANFGRAND JUE:

t————
———te

VERDICT ‘ = - —_—
/ Amended Indictment for
0385
G[ ) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
L Nx(; FIRST DEGREE

QQE\@LQ Q\A}(\f\[}(}%’\ MIOLATION §16-03-0655(A)(1)
For@rson of/P’e it Jury — —
Date <l

9 -@_ég — —



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) AMENDED lNDICéI'MENT FOR
)  CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) I
e T ", L |
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB 9 t | 2017 : . the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: |
That GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR., did in Greenville County, _betwéeh the 21 st day of August, 2013
and the 14th day of January, 2015, commit a sexual battery on A.H., who was less than eleven years of

age, while residing i " T rive. This is in violation of §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-

3-655(1)] of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made allld provided.

-

s Susiopdalrst
SoLicitgg/ ™~ CBAR #70325

i



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ) .
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301210A
Gabriel Betancourt ) A/WH _2017GS2301210A
: ) Date of Offense: _4/2/2011
Race: HISPANIC Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(A)1)
DOB: v - )  CDRCode#: _ 0385
Addrest. .. .iiee o )
City,State,Z" s
DL#: R ) 7 % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] %?
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was NVICTED OF or BEPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violationof § 16-03-0655(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0385 |
[[] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS X]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
_ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

i X]Wisout Negotiations or Recommendation, [Tl Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

— 70325
ty Kednoc— SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#
the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] . County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 %(s/m hs g or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof§ _ N ;provided thatupontheserviceof ~_ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [I5-0G5-22-~-% 7&5 7
The Defendant is to be given credit for tim erved pygsuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and ’apphed
y the State Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 1;5
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

i
-1

.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: |

[ JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(]Ordered PTUP 1[

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED |

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O |

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 T\’m‘m— pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5 Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) " 8150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- during probation and shall be collected before

, any other fees. %—_
- O Y B a N .PreSIdmg Judge :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ¢ o/ (DO CQlivsirar Judge Code: 216

Court Reporter: ,@\-Qr ):f&/\—(,uﬂ/\ Sentence Date: 124 \ i N ;
SCCA/217 (07/2016) : Y

3%+to County (if paid in instaliments)

&‘%

TOTAL

O\
\J




— = DOCKET NO. . 2017-GS-23- 00121 UA'
WITNESSES 23-

The State of South Carolina

D Picone
‘ ~ County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office @ ,% g Y
Ny / :
DOA: 2/3/2015 H/M DOB: 8/30/1981 v COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘
SSN: 457-55-2860 ' Februa“/ TERM 2017
THE STATE
: e — — A —_ vS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DIRECT PRESENTMENT

GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR.

A7 =

Foreperson of Grand Jury
VERDICT / Indictment for
0385
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR
— FIRST DEGREE
(\./";\ AN \ \Lq

! AN g VIOLATI{ON § 16-03-0655(A)(1)
(, s i\ . \.,\J'"v(;-a,- vl 6

Fi o@erson of Petif Jury

Date.‘ .;._.._-“"A A}f \,\




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR '
) CRIMINAL SEXUA!. CONDUCT WITH A MINOR FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) 4 £ ; ,

3y i
1.
4
Lo

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . FEB 2 K| 7m7 i the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

-

That GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR. did in Greenville County? between Apnl 2,2011 and August 23,
2013, commit a sexual battery on A H., who was less than eleven years of age, while residing at
**" " "st. This s in violationof §16-03-0655(A)(1)[formerly 16-3-655(1)] of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, aind contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

w2 Su 5/z//wf - [

/SOLI ITO&)/ . BAR # 70325




’ ]
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville ) |
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2301207A
' Gabriel Betancourt )  A/WH _2017GS2301207A
: ) Date of Offense: _4/2/2011
Race: -HISPARMIA- - € e o - Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § :_16-15-140
poB: _ o )  CDRCode#: _ 2468
Address— IR
Clty ; SENTENCE SHEET |
DL# 011563526 SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[[] No[|] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or QPLEADS
TO: Retired / No Longer Used / Sex / Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd #ct upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
in violation of  § 16-15 140 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ~ [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
- w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indjcted, [JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
b X Wi flout Negotjations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
~— 70325 |
Y SC Bar# Defendant 4 } 3C Bar#
, the Defendant is commited to the [[] State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /> drys/m%hsr [} underthe Youthful Offender Act ‘not to exceed -years
and/or to pay a fine of § ' . ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment :-: .
of § . ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable* the balance is suspended with probation for k

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmon[s of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

| CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ 5 LS-z23> -~ 57 €57

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Correctlona@ é

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re01stry of Child Abuse and Néglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(ORESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered pPTUP .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Em']i)loyment
Paynlent Terms: Obtain GED D
L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: A Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts. of $ beginning i

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 7§

8 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ N paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) © 825 T § Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) “$40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ Z j 5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

4
TOTAL : $ lze ‘,6 @ any other fees. C S i »

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QM3 P) (A d}-(.»tk..d-»(/v—. Judge C(%de: 2T 1
Court Reporter: | )¢ 1>~ Mot Sentence Date: "3 { ’ZJL! A
SCCA/217 (07/2016) i



——— DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-23- 08120 774/
WITNESSES CLK

_ The State of South Carolina
D Picone

) County of Greenville
Greenville County Sheriffs Office @ &‘ }

DOA: 2/3/2015 H/M DOB: 8/30/1981 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
SSN 457—5?-2860 ' | Feb ruary TERM 2017
THE STATE
= — —— Vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

DIRECT PRESENTMENT

GABRIEL BETANCOURT, JR.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

}}f{m} BILL

ForepersonRGREMAN SIIAND JURY
| VERDICT / Indictment for
2468
LEWD ACT UPON A CHILD
by VIOLATION § 16-15-0140

f N, DI \;)/-'.C,s, i T . —

F orepeﬁson of Petzf.fury T
Date: 3=l ’@ ' g



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) " INDICTMENT.FOR
) ~ . LEWD ACT UPON.A CHILD
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . AR

-

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEBZ 1 2017 : '- the "G“rand Jurors @
County present upon their oath: S
That GABRIEL, BETANCOURT, JR. did in Greenville County, between April 2, 2011 and June 18
over the age of fourteen years, willfully and lewdly commit or attempt :a lewd and la;sci\"?ious act upa
body, or its parts, of A. H., a child under the age of sixteen years while residing at A
of arousiﬁg, appealing to, or gmﬁﬁhg the lust, passions, or sexual desires of himself or such chil

viplation of §16-15-140 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

f Greenville

, 2012, being
n or with the
vith the intent

d. This is in

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

%= usd /N

énd provided.

an

SOFICIFORY— - BAR #70325



